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1112 Manatee Avenue West 
Bradenton, FL  34205 
purchasing@mymanatee.org 

Solicitation Addendum 

Addendum No.: 
Solicitation No.: 
Project No.: 
Solicitation Title: 

Addendum Date:   
Procurement Contact: 

2  
IFBC 21-TA003698JH 
6092460 
26th Street West at 30th Avenue West Intersection     
Improvements   
May 28, 2021 
Jeb Hayter   

IFBC 21-TA003698JH is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed by 
prospective bidders are provided below. This Addendum is hereby incorporated in and 
made a part of IFBC 21-TA003698JH. 

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES: 

Q1. Reference specifications Section 01590, COUNTY’S FIELD OFFICE, is this really 
necessary?  There is no room for a field office, and it is a waste of Taxpayer’s money, 
please delete this from the specifications. 

R1. The complete set of County Infrastructure Engineering Standard Specifications were 
included with only edits to Sections 01010 Summary of Work and 01150 Measurement and 
Payment. The County’s Field Office is not required for this project.  

Q2. Reference specifications Bid Form, IV, POTABLE WATER (UTILITIES), Pay 
Item No. 89, 4”-6” Gate Valves (Restrained Joint), the bid quantity shows 4-each, plans 
show 3-each 4-inch valves, the 6-inch valve, that is to be installed with the Hydrant 
Relocation in Pay Item No. 92, is to be paid as part of the hydrant relocation pay item 
according to the Measurement and Payment Section for Pay Item No. 92.  There is no 
call out for a 6-inch valve on the plans. Please review and correct quantity and pay item 
description. 

R2. The quantity for Pay Item No. 89 (MC-2) is correct. The project has three (3) 4” Gate 
Valves and one new (1) 6” Gate Valve for the hydrant. The pay item description is not 
changed as it covers 4”-6” sizes.  
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Q3. Reference plan sheet U-5, Note 1, this note contradicts what the Measurement and 
Payment description for Pay Item No. 92 regarding Hydrant Relocation describes, 
please clarify. 
 
R3. Hydrant relocation shall include a new 6” Gate Valve (Pay Item No. 89 / MC-2) and a 
new 6” Tee (Pay Item No. 91 / MC-4) per Sheet U-5, Note 1. The Measurement and Payment 
description for Pay Item No. 92 / MC-5 covers all other incidental items for the hydrant 
relocation.   
 
Q4. Reference specifications Section 01580, PROJECT IDENTIFICATION AND 
SIGNS, page 64 of 490, par. 1.02, PROJECT IDENTIFICATION SIGN (COUNTY), 
this paragraph requires two (2) each signs, now reference specifications SPECIAL 
PROVISIONS, page 6, par. PROJECT IDENTIFICATION SIGNS, first paragraph, 
first sentence, this requires the Contractor provide three (3) each project signs, how 
many signs are we to provide? 
 
R4. The Special Provisions control the Project Identification Signs. Three (3) project signs 
shall be provided.  
 
Q5. Reference plan sheet U-5, the note to POST RESTRAIN the existing 4” AC WM, 
please provide a detail to accomplish restraining asbestos cement pipe. 
 
R5. Post restrainment of the 4” AC WM is achieved with the thrust blocks at the adjacent 45 
degree fittings on either end. The thrust block detail is provided on UG-7 on Sheet U-7.  
 
Q6. The specs are calling for a field office for the engineer. Will this be required, or the 
spec deleted?  
 
R6. The complete set of County Infrastructure Engineering Standard Specifications were 
included with only edits to Sections 01010 Summary of Work and 01150 Measurement and 
Payment. The County’s Field Office is not required for this project. 
 
Q7. There are many specification s included that reference a building with the various 
components, IE: Painting, Thermo protection, Hoists & Cranes, Plumbing, Etc. Are 
these to be disregarded as there is no building in this scope of work?  
 
R7. The complete set of County Infrastructure Engineering Standard Specifications were 
included with only edits to Sections 01010 Summary of Work and 01150 Measurement and 
Payment to define the utility work for this project.  
 
Q8. There are specs for an Emergency Generator Set and another Portable Generator 
Set. What exactly are we to provide?  
 
R8. The complete set of County Infrastructure Engineering Standard Specifications were 
included with only edits to Sections 01010 Summary of Work and 01150 Measurement and 
Payment to define the utility work for this project. 
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The only generator on the bid form is for FDOT Pay Item Reference 639-4-6, controlled by 
FDOT Specifications. There is also Pay Item Note #5 that provides additional direction 
regarding this pay item.  
 
Q9. The specs reference 2 sites for generators to be installed. The bid proposal is for 1. 
Please clarify what we are to furnish and where it is to be delivered?  
 
R9. The complete set of County Infrastructure Engineering Standard Specifications were 
included with only edits to Sections 01010 Summary of Work and 01150 Measurement and 
Payment to define the utility work for this project. 
 
The only generator on the bid form is for FDOT Pay Item Reference 639-4-6, controlled by 
FDOT Specifications. There is also Pay Item Note #5 that provides additional direction 
regarding this pay item.  

 
Q10. I am submitting a substitution request for your consideration on the following 
product under section 0820 Fiberglass Reinforced Plastic Doors and Frames. Special 
Lite series FRP doors and frames model number AF-200? 

R10. The complete set of County Infrastructure Engineering Standard Specifications were 
included with only edits to Sections 01010 Summary of Work and 01150 Measurement and 
Payment. There are no doors required for this project.  

 
NOTE:  
Items that are struck through are deleted. Items that are underlined have been added or changed. 
All other terms and conditions remain as stated in the IFBC. 

 
INSTRUCTIONS: 
Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 
Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed 
non-responsive. 
 
 
END OF ADDENDUM  
 
 
AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE  
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